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FAO Mr Simon Blacker
Dear Mr Blacker,

APPLICATION REF: 4/20/2342/DOC

RE: REMOVAL OF SECTION 106 AGREEMENT FROM PLANNING APPROVAL 4/03/1316/0 (EXISTING
HOLIDAY LET)

AT: THE OLD FORGE, BECKERMET

| write with reference to the above application seeking to remove the S106 agreement attached to
planning permission 4/03/1316/0.

Under the Town and County Planning (Modification and Discharge of Planning Obligations)
Regulation 1992, | can confirm that approval has now been granted to remove this S106 agreement

and the dwelling can now be occupied as a residential property.

| trust the above is both clear and acceptable. However is you have any queries please do not
hesitate to contact the Development Management team.

Yours sincerely
N A Wﬁv

Nick Hayhurst
Planning and Place Manager
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